
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 1/31/2011 3:08:58 PM
To: 'terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov' (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Tuesday's documents

Left you a vm. I asked \Redacted 
not officially filing until tomorrow so please just use it to prep yourselves. Let me know if you 
have questions,
Trina

to get the leak survey rpt to you and Denise, We are

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Monday, January 31,2011 09:33 AM
To: 'Prosper, Terrie D.' <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Tuesday's documents

Yes - am on my way to cpuc now. will either stop by or call you later.

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 9:15 AM
To: Horner, Trina
Subject: Tuesday's documents

Hi Trina,

Paul shared with me that PG&E will provide to the CPUC tomorrow (instead of today) the leak survey report. 
Also coming tomorrow is the status report on the records review PG&E is undertaking.

For both reports, do you have any summary material we can look at today so we have a sense of what's going to be 
in the reports? Perhaps whatever your local government folks are using? I'd give you a call to discuss, but I've lost 
my voice entirely.

Thanks!

Terrie

SB GT&S 0290432
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